The Catholic population in West Asheville was growing rapidly. This, and the ongoing travel problems, resulted
in Bishop Hafey of the Diocese of Raleigh to establish the new school and chapel as the parish of St. Joan of Arc
(March 1928). He appointed Fr. Francis Gallagher as the first resident Pastor and assigned a debt of $14,250 to
the new parish. Within 4 years the property on the corner of Haywood Road and then Pisgah Avenue (now
Mitchell) was purchased as the Rectory.

Drawings for the new Church situated on Mitchell Avenue were dated 1930.
There are more details and many pictures of the buildings, students, teachers and pastors in a great compilation

by The Historical Commission, St. Joan of Arc Church, 65th Anniversary, 1993 Celebration. The Commission was
composed of 19 named members and chaired by Joan Johnson.
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